

## Notes, 1<sup>st</sup> January 2021 in lieu of Parish Council Meeting

To/  
Cllr Richard Elliott, Chairman,  
Cllr Richard Barnard  
Cllr Tony Scawthon,  
Cllr Tim O’Callaghan,  
Cllr Lizzie Smith,  
Cllr Catherine Turner,  
Mr Ronald Gee, Clerk

### 1 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Notes in lieu of the January meeting were circulated to all members and passed to Catherine for publication on the Parish Council website.

### 2. MATTERS ARISING

#### 2.1 Local Policing issues

2.2 **Jubilee Park – i. Play area** - Play areas can still be used with Covid precautions. Notices exist on the Parish notice board and at the Play Area . Will be updated should circumstances change.  
**ii. Park nameplate** – The wood is looking shabby and requires attention.

2.3 **Highways – i. Request for footpaths** - Waiting further information from LCC Highways.  
**ii. Footbridge, Sallie Bank footpath** – considered dangerous, closed by LCC, pending repair.

2.5 **Parish Facebook** – Contact the clerk with any items for forwarding to Lizzie

2.6 **Flower troughs** - possibility of a new scheme with the owners of each business.

2.7 **Repairs to Propeller Memorial** – no response

2.11 **Parish Website** – Catherine has set up the new style website.

### 3. CORRESPONDENCE

*All relevant correspondence has been circulated by e-mail*

3.1  
3.2  
3.3  
3.4  
3.5  
3.4  
3.5  
3.6  
3.7  
3.8  
3.9  
3.10  
3.11  
3.12  
3.13  
3.14 .  
3.15  
3.16  
3.17  
3.18  
3.19  
3.20  
3.21

### 4. PLANNING

**4.1**     *Application No: 142026 -*

**5.**     **FINANCE**

5.1

5,2

**6.**     **MATTERS ARISING**